WALNUT GROVE
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH

ORGANIZED IN 1846 BY THE REV. J. N. VANCE, THIS FELLOWSHIP WAS FIRST CALLED UNION CONGREGATION. IN 1858 THE NAME WAS CHANGED TO WALNUT GROVE. THE FIRST CHURCH BUILDING ON THIS PROPERTY, DONATED BY D. M. CRUTCHFIELD, WAS ERECTED IN 1869. CAMP MEETINGS WERE OFTEN HELD ON THE CHURCH GROUNDS. TODAY THE CONGREGATION WORSHIPS IN THIS FRAME COUNTRY CHURCH, BUILT IN 1906 AND REMODELED IN 1968.

RECORDED TEXAS HISTORIC LANDMARK - 1975

1846
Eliza Jane Rainwater Striplin, 1855 - 1891
John P. Striplin, 1853 - 1936

Callie Lee Striplin, 28 Sept 1889 - 5 Mar 1964
Eva Myrtle Striplin, 15 Sept 1893 - 8 Dec 1972
Striplin tombstones, Walnut Grove Cm., CR 79 at FM 2478, Collin Co., TX, 9 June 2002
Photos by Susan Chance-Rainwater
Eliza Jane Rainwater Striplin, 1855 - 1891, and John Preston Striplin, 1853 - 1936
Walnut Grove Cemetery, CR 79 at FM 2478, Collin Co., TX, 9 June 2002
Photos by Susan Chance-Rainwater
Eva Myrtle & Callie Lee Striplin
Waltnu Grove Cemetery, CR 79 at FM 2478, Collin Co., TX, 9 June 2002
Photos by Susan Chance-Rainwater